
 
 

 

 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
Parks Canada Agency 
220 4 Ave SE, Suite 720 
Calgary, AB T2G 4X3 
Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893  

 

AMENDMENT / MODIFICATION 
002 
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the 

Queen in right of Canada, in accordance with 

the terms and conditions set out herein, 

referred to herein or attached hereto, the 

goods, services, and construction listed herein 

and on any attached sheets at the price(s) set 

out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa 

Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux 

conditions énoncées ou incluses par référence 

dans la présente at aux annexes ci-jointes, les 

biens, services et construction énumérés ici et 

sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix 

indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

  

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 
 

 

 

 

 

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 
Parks Canada Agency 

220 4 Ave SE, Suite 720 

Calgary, AB T2G 4X3 

Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893  
 

 Title-Sujet  

Tangle Camp Decommissioning – Jasper National Park 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

5P420-18-0245/A 
Date: 

August 28, 2018 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de 

SEAG 
PW-18-00838267 

Amendment No. - N° de la modif. 

2 

Solicitation Closes: 

at – á 
02:00 PM 

on – le  
August 30, 2018 

Time Zone - Fuseau horaire 

MDT - HAR 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:           Destination:           Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

Rebecca Chen 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 
  

(403) 292-8509 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

 1-866-246-6893 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 
 

See Herein – Voir ici 

 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER (type or print) 

 
 

 

Vendor/Firm Name 

 

 

 

Address - Adresse 

 

 

 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur  

 

 

 

Titale - Titre 

 
Telephone No. - N° de telephone:      

 
Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 

 

 

 

Signature Date 
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IMPORTANT NOTICE TO BIDDERS 
 

Parks Canada has relocated its office to: 
 

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
220 - 4 Avenue S.E., suite 720 
Calgary, AB   T2G 4X3  

 
It is the Bidder's responsibility to ensure that 
its bid is delivered on time to the appropriate 
address as identified on the cover page. 
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Amendment 02 
 
This amendment is being raised to extend the solicitation closing date and to distribute questions and 
answers.  
 

A) BID CLOSING DATE 
 
The closing date for tender 5P420-18-0245/A is extended from August 29 2018 to August 30, 2018 at 
2:00PM Mountain Daylight Time (MDT). 
 

B) QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 
 
Q26 Addendum 1 page 5 of 6 Q5-A5 and Q6-A6 reference Section Earthwork Shortform 32.91.19.21. 
Should that be Section 32.91.19.12? 
Q26 Yes, the Section should be referenced as 32.91.19.12 - Earthwork Shortform, not 32.91.19.21 
 
Q27 Section 32.91.19.12 identifies that the topsoil is available on site  

a. Is there backfill materials available on site other than topsoil or is the contractor required to 
import from off site.  

b. If the contractor is required to import backfill other than topsoil from off site can the backfill 
be imported from outside the Park boundaries? 

A27 a. There are other backfill materials available on site, but assume that more than 50% of materials 
required for this project would be imported from off site. Parks Canada Agency Representative will identify 
which materials will be available and which are not available on site upon award. 
 
b. The backfill can be imported from outside the Park boundaries upon approval of Parks Canada Agency 
Representative Environmental Safety Officer assigned to this project upon award. There may also be 
some materials sourced within the Park boundary at a location known as "Ranger Pit South" along the 93 
Highway north of Tangle Camp's site. Materials and quantities available at "Ranger Pit South" are 
unknown and not yet verified. 
 
Q28 Since the Haz Report was done in 2005, and using the identified risk levels and disposals procedures 
in the report, which no longer apply (Asbestos updated in 2012 and Lead in 2013) should we be 
remediating using the identified risk and contamination levels identified in the Haz Report, or using the 
current government standards? 
A28 Though this report was provided in 2005, please use the identified risk levels and contamination 
disposal procedures from the most recent and current government standards for this project. 
 
Q29 As per Earth Tech's site plan on figure 2, there is an indication of 3 septic tanks. Please advise which 
tanks are to be removed as only 1 was discussed at the site visit. 
A29 Any septic tanks that are connected or had serviced the bunkhouse is to be removed. The septic tank 
that is connected or associated with the mechanic's garage is to remain since this building is not included 
in the scope of work. 
 
Q30 Please indicate the composition of each septic tank. (Steel, fiberglass, etc.) 
A30 Materials for any septic tanks on site are unknown. 
 
Q31 Can the clean highway fill located at site be used to fill in the 2 voids left by the removal of 
contaminated soil ? (Upon a satisfactory sample analysis that all hazards have been removed) 
A31 Yes the clean highway fill located on site can be used to fill any voids left by the removal of 
contaminated soil, except the smaller grade material that will be identified by Parks Canada Agency 
Representative upon award. 
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Q32 Is it possible to substitute the top soil for screened compost? The compost is from the Jasper WWTP 
and has been cleared both in class brackets A and B by the CMME. 
A32 Certain compost can be substituted or acceptable upon approval of Parks Canada Agency 
Representative Environmental Safety Officer, but any compost from Waste Water Treatment Plants are not 
acceptable. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 


